CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

TO: Wasilla City Council
FROM: City Clerk
DATE: March 1, 1993

SUBJECT: City Code Book #2

In October of 1992, Councilman Cottle's term expired. Since that
time, the Clerks Office has been trying to get Mrs. Cottle to
return City Code Book #2.

Mrs. Cottle has stated to Deputy Clerk Harris that the "Code Book"
is a perk of having served as a councilman and that she is not
going to return the book.

Unless otherwise instructed by Council, the Clerks Office is not
going to pursue this matter further other than to cease the

updating of this book, unless, of course, the $100.00 purchase fee
is paid.

There is no policy, either written or unwritten, to my knowledge
allowing ex-council members to keep their code books. The Clerks
Office regards the books as City property.

SLitr”

!
Erling P|. /Nélson, CMC
Director|of Municipal Services




CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

STATEMENT

January 8, 1993

Colleen G. Cottle
P.O. Box 870341
Wasilla, AK 99687

Cost of Wasilla Municipal Code Book #2 $100.00

Please remit within 30 days.

Deputy Clerk



